
 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: Board of Supervisors, (BOS)
To: BOS-Supervisors
Cc: BOS Legislation, (BOS); Wong, Linda (BOS)
Subject: FW: Stop the Plan to Shut Down the SIP Hotels
Date: Tuesday, December 1, 2020 8:06:11 PM

 
 

From: Annaick Miller <info@email.actionnetwork.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 1, 2020 7:59 PM
To: Breed, Mayor London (MYR) <mayorlondonbreed@sfgov.org>; Stewart-Kahn, Abigail (HOM)
<abigail.stewart-kahn@sfgov.org>; Carroll, Maryellen (DEM) <maryellen.carroll@sfgov.org>; Board
of Supervisors, (BOS) <board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org>; Aragon, Tomas (DPH)
<tomas.aragon@sfdph.org>; BOS-Legislative Aides <bos-legislative_aides@sfgov.org>
Subject: Stop the Plan to Shut Down the SIP Hotels
 

 

London Breed et al. ,

Dear Mayor Breed,

As a community member, I am outraged by the City’s plans to begin closing the Shelter in
Place (SIP) hotels on December 21. Even though it was announced that they will likely
delay, no new date has been given to hotel residents, nor have they been notified where
they will be moved to, and all of us fear it will be the streets.

In the middle of an affordable housing crisis and now facing the worst surge in COVID-19
cases we’ve seen, it is dangerous, irresponsible, and unconscionable to plan to close
hotels without housing people.

City staff claim that people will not be evicted without a plan. However, housing officials
have admitted that there are not enough available housing units to meet the need. Simply
putting someone on the list, or even giving a referral that may or may not lead to stable
housing, is not acceptable.

The majority of SIP hotel residents are seniors and people with disabilities, and a
disproportionate number, approximately 40%, are African-American. Threatening closure is
an act of ageism, ableism, and racism, whether or not that is the intention. These
communities are at the greatest risk of serious illness and death from COVID-19. If
individuals are forced back to homeless shelters, Safe Sleeping Sites, the street,they will be
likely to contract and potentially die from COVID.
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We are facing winter, holidays, and a pandemic surge. Closing the hotels is absolutely the
wrong thing to do.

I demand that you notify residents and staff that you are immediately calling off hotel
closure and removing closure dates until people have safe, stable, permanent affordable
housing, with services. I also call on you to set up a listening session with SIP hotel
residents and bring people directly affected into the decision-making process about the
hotels.

Thank you.

Annaick Miller 
annaickmiller@gmail.com 
109 Caselli Avenue 
San Francisco, California 94114

 



 This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

From: Jeff Stauffer
To: Board of Supervisors, (BOS)
Subject: Stop the Plan to Shut Down the SIP Hotels
Date: Wednesday, November 25, 2020 5:12:30 PM

 

Board of Supervisors,

Dear Mayor Breed,

As a community member, I am outraged by the City’s plans to begin closing the Shelter in
Place (SIP) hotels on December 21. Even though it was announced that they will likely delay,
no new date has been given to hotel residents, nor have they been notified where they will be
moved to, and all of us fear it will be the streets.

In the middle of an affordable housing crisis and now facing the worst surge in COVID-19
cases we’ve seen, it is dangerous, irresponsible, and unconscionable to plan to close hotels
without housing people.

City staff claim that people will not be evicted without a plan. However, housing officials have
admitted that there are not enough available housing units to meet the need. Simply putting
someone on the list, or even giving a referral that may or may not lead to stable housing, is not
acceptable.

The majority of SIP hotel residents are seniors and people with disabilities, and a
disproportionate number, approximately 40%, are African-American. Threatening closure is an
act of ageism, ableism, and racism, whether or not that is the intention. These communities
are at the greatest risk of serious illness and death from COVID-19. If individuals are forced
back to homeless shelters, Safe Sleeping Sites, the street,they will be likely to contract and
potentially die from COVID.

We are facing winter, holidays, and a pandemic surge. Closing the hotels is absolutely the
wrong thing to do.

I demand that you notify residents and staff that you are immediately calling off hotel closure
and removing closure dates until people have safe, stable, permanent affordable housing, with
services. I also call on you to set up a listening session with SIP hotel residents and bring
people directly affected into the decision-making process about the hotels.

Thank you.

Jeff Stauffer 
jstauffer13@gmail.com 
488 Hayes St 
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San Francisco , California 94102



 This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

From: William Ross
To: Board of Supervisors, (BOS)
Subject: Stop the Plan to Shut Down the SIP Hotels
Date: Wednesday, November 25, 2020 6:32:16 PM

 

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

William Ross 
williamross2009@gmail.com 
231 Bellam Blvd. 
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San Rafael, CA 94901



 This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

From: Salvador Nava
To: Board of Supervisors, (BOS)
Subject: Stop the Plan to Shut Down the SIP Hotels
Date: Wednesday, November 25, 2020 6:34:25 PM

 

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

Salvador Nava 
salvadornavaensanfrancvisco@gmail.com 
800 Howard Street # 17 

mailto:info@email.actionnetwork.org
mailto:board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org


San Francisco , Colorado CA 94102



 This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

From: Cora McCoy
To: Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Stewart-Kahn, Abigail (HOM); Carroll, Maryellen (DEM); Board of Supervisors, (BOS);

Aragon, Tomas (DPH); BOS-Legislative Aides
Subject: Stop the Plan to Shut Down the SIP Hotels
Date: Wednesday, November 25, 2020 9:31:01 PM

 

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

Cora McCoy 
coramccoy@hotmail.com 
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6 Sparta Street 
San Francisco , California 94134-2157



 This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

From: Gregory Ledbetter
To: Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Stewart-Kahn, Abigail (HOM); Carroll, Maryellen (DEM); Board of Supervisors, (BOS);

Aragon, Tomas (DPH); BOS-Legislative Aides
Subject: Stop the Plan to Shut Down the SIP Hotels
Date: Thursday, November 26, 2020 5:50:03 AM

 

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

Gregory Ledbetter 
ledbetter56@gmail.com 
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2422 post, 246 
San Francisco, California 94115



 This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

From: Andrew Scudder
To: Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Stewart-Kahn, Abigail (HOM); Carroll, Maryellen (DEM); Board of Supervisors, (BOS);

Aragon, Tomas (DPH); BOS-Legislative Aides
Subject: Stop the Plan to Shut Down the SIP Hotels
Date: Thursday, November 26, 2020 9:00:54 AM

 

London Breed et al. ,

Dear Mayor Breed,

As a community member who has been living in San Francisco for the last 10 years, I am
outraged by the City’s plans to begin closing the Shelter in Place (SIP) hotels on December
21. Even though it was announced that they will likely delay, no new date has been given to
hotel residents, nor have they been notified where they will be moved to, and all of us fear it
will be the streets.

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

Andrew Scudder 

mailto:info@email.actionnetwork.org
mailto:mayorlondonbreed@sfgov.org
mailto:abigail.stewart-kahn@sfgov.org
mailto:maryellen.carroll@sfgov.org
mailto:board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org
mailto:tomas.aragon@sfdph.org
mailto:bos-legislative_aides@sfgov.org


scudmissile@gmail.com 
221 Clara St Apt 5 
San Francisco, California 94107



 This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

From: Monica Tung
To: Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Stewart-Kahn, Abigail (HOM); Carroll, Maryellen (DEM); Board of Supervisors, (BOS);

Aragon, Tomas (DPH); BOS-Legislative Aides
Subject: Stop the Plan to Shut Down the SIP Hotels
Date: Thursday, November 26, 2020 8:08:39 PM

 

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

Monica Tung 
monica.l.tung@gmail.com 
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1457 7TH AVE 
SAN FRANCISCO, California 94122



 This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

From: Anita Tung
To: Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Stewart-Kahn, Abigail (HOM); Carroll, Maryellen (DEM); Board of Supervisors, (BOS);

Aragon, Tomas (DPH); BOS-Legislative Aides
Subject: Keep the SIP Hotels Open!
Date: Thursday, November 26, 2020 8:26:18 PM

 

London Breed et al. ,

Dear Mayor Breed,

As a bay area community member, I am outraged by the City’s plans to begin closing the
Shelter in Place (SIP) hotels on December 21. Even though it was announced that they will
likely delay, no new date has been given to hotel residents, nor have they been notified where
they will be moved to, and all of us fear it will be the streets.

We are in the middle of an affordable housing crisis and now facing the worst surge in COVID-
19 cases we’ve seen. It is dangerous, irresponsible, and morally unconscionable to plan to
close hotels without housing people.

City staff claim that people will not be evicted without a plan. However, housing officials have
admitted that there are not enough available housing units to meet the need. Simply putting
someone on the list, or even giving a referral that may or may not lead to stable housing, is not
acceptable. That's not a plan.

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
back to homeless shelters or the street, they will be likely to contract and potentially die from
COVID.

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

Anita Tung 
anita.tung@gmail.com 
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5416 Broadway, Apartment 2 
Oakland, California 94618



 This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

From: Glen Risdon
To: Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Stewart-Kahn, Abigail (HOM); Carroll, Maryellen (DEM); Board of Supervisors, (BOS);

Aragon, Tomas (DPH); BOS-Legislative Aides
Subject: Stop the Plan to Shut Down the SIP Hotels
Date: Friday, November 27, 2020 3:56:50 PM

 

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

Glen Risdon 
grisdon391@gmail.com 
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710 Pacheco St 
San Francisco, California 94116



 This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

From: Susheela Farrell
To: Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Stewart-Kahn, Abigail (HOM); Carroll, Maryellen (DEM); Board of Supervisors, (BOS);

Aragon, Tomas (DPH); BOS-Legislative Aides
Subject: Stop the Plan to Shut Down the SIP Hotels
Date: Friday, November 27, 2020 4:06:30 PM

 

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

Susheela Farrell 
susheelabrown@gmail.com 
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1455 Laguna St Appt. 1 
San Francisco, California 94115



 This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

From: Roger Underhill
To: Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Stewart-Kahn, Abigail (HOM); Carroll, Maryellen (DEM); Board of Supervisors, (BOS);

Aragon, Tomas (DPH); BOS-Legislative Aides
Subject: Stop the Plan to Shut Down the SIP Hotels
Date: Friday, November 27, 2020 8:07:02 PM

 

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

Roger Underhill 
rogrund@hotmail.com 
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520 Sields St. 
San Francisco, California 94132



 This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

From: Kim Rohrbach
To: Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Stewart-Kahn, Abigail (HOM); Carroll, Maryellen (DEM); Board of Supervisors, (BOS);

Aragon, Tomas (DPH); BOS-Legislative Aides
Subject: Stop the Plan to Shut Down the SIP Hotels
Date: Friday, November 27, 2020 10:25:06 PM

 

London Breed et al. ,

Mayor Breed:

I am appalled by the City’s plans to begin closing the Shelter in Place (SIP) hotels on
December 21. Even though it was announced that the plans will likely be delayed, no new
date has been given to hotel residents, neither have they been notified where they will be
moved to. Many of us reasonably fear it will be to the streets.

In the middle of an affordable housing crisis and now facing the worst surge in COVID-19
cases we’ve seen, it is dangerous, irresponsible, and unconscionable to plan to close hotels
without housing people.

While the claim is that the sheltering-in-hotels program must be ended for financial reasons, I
understand that no evidence has been offered to support as much. I further understand that
the program is 75% funded by FEMA, and recently-released local Prop C money is available
to fund it.

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
disproportionate number, approximately 40%, are African-American. These communities are
at the greatest risk of serious illness and death from COVID-19. If individuals are forced back
to homeless shelters, Safe Sleeping Sites, or the street, they will be likely to contract and
potentially die from COVID.

We are facing winter, holidays, and a pandemic surge. Closing the hotels is absolutely the
wrong thing to do and is obscene in view of the wealth that exists in this city.

Residents and staff that must be notified that you are immediately calling off hotel closure and
removing closure dates until people have safe, stable, permanent affordable housing, with
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

Kim Rohrbach 
bewliab@gmail.com 
1356 South Van Ness Avenue #202 
San Francisco, California 94110



 This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

From: reginasneed@yahoo.com
To: Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Stewart-Kahn, Abigail (HOM); Carroll, Maryellen (DEM); Board of Supervisors, (BOS);

Aragon, Tomas (DPH); BOS-Legislative Aides
Subject: Stop the Plan to Shut Down the SIP Hotels
Date: Saturday, November 28, 2020 7:28:12 AM

 

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

reginasneed@yahoo.com 
1400 Geary Blvd 
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San francisco, California 94109



 This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

From: Melanie Grossman
To: Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Stewart-Kahn, Abigail (HOM); Carroll, Maryellen (DEM); Board of Supervisors, (BOS);

Aragon, Tomas (DPH); BOS-Legislative Aides
Subject: Stop the Plan to Shut Down the SIP Hotels
Date: Saturday, November 28, 2020 10:52:19 AM

 

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

Melanie Grossman 
melaniedgrossman@gmail.com 
33 Grenard Terrace 
Sam Francisco, California 94109
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 This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

From: Judy Goddess
To: Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Stewart-Kahn, Abigail (HOM); Carroll, Maryellen (DEM); Board of Supervisors, (BOS);

Aragon, Tomas (DPH); BOS-Legislative Aides
Subject: Stop the Plan to Shut Down the SIP Hotels
Date: Saturday, November 28, 2020 11:28:26 AM

 

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

Judy Goddess 
judygoddess@gmail.com 
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1406 18th Ave. 
San Francisco, California 94122



 This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

From: Betsy Dodd
To: Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Stewart-Kahn, Abigail (HOM); Carroll, Maryellen (DEM); Board of Supervisors, (BOS);

Aragon, Tomas (DPH); BOS-Legislative Aides
Subject: Stop the Plan to Shut Down the SIP Hotels
Date: Saturday, November 28, 2020 11:51:29 AM

 

London Breed et al. ,

Dear Mayor Breed,

As a resident and property owner in SF, I am very concerned about the City’s plans to begin
closing the Shelter in Place (SIP) hotels on December 21. Even though it was announced that
they will likely delay, no new date has been given to hotel residents, nor have they been
notified where they will be moved to. I am very concerned that these vulnerable residents will
end up living on the streets, which is not acceptable.

In the middle of an affordable housing crisis and now facing the worst surge in COVID-19
cases we’ve seen, it is unconscionable to close hotels without providing safe alternative
housing for formerly homeless people.

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

I respectfully ask that you notify residents and staff that you are calling off hotel closure and
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

Betsy Dodd 
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betsydodd@mac.com 
1852 Buchanan St. 
San Francisco, California 94115



 This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

From: Marian Chatfield-Taylor
To: Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Stewart-Kahn, Abigail (HOM); Carroll, Maryellen (DEM); Board of Supervisors, (BOS);

Aragon, Tomas (DPH); BOS-Legislative Aides
Subject: Stop the Plan to Shut Down the SIP Hotels
Date: Saturday, November 28, 2020 12:25:37 PM

 

London Breed et al. ,

Dear Mayor Breed,

As a San Franciscan, a friend and a neighbor, I urge you not to begin closing the Shelter in
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
cases we’ve seen, it seems dangerous and callous to plan to close hotels without housing
people.

City staff claim that people will not be evicted without a plan. However, housing officials have
admitted that there are not enough available housing units to meet the need. Simply putting
someone on the list, or even giving a referral that may or may not lead to stable housing, isn't
enough.

The majority of SIP hotel residents are seniors and people with disabilities, and a
disproportionate number, approximately 40%, are African-American. Threatening closure is an
act of ageism, ableism, and racism, whether or not that is the intention. These communities
are at the greatest risk for suffering and even death if they are put back outside.

We are facing winter, holidays, and a pandemic surge. Closing the hotels is the wrong action
to take.

I hope you will notify residents and staff that you are immediately calling off hotel closure and
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

Marian Chatfield-Taylor 
marianchatfieldtaylor@gmail.com 
350 Steiner St. 
San Francisco, California 94117
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 This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

From: Jill Greenblatt
To: Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Stewart-Kahn, Abigail (HOM); Carroll, Maryellen (DEM); Board of Supervisors, (BOS);

Aragon, Tomas (DPH); BOS-Legislative Aides
Subject: Stop the Plan to Shut Down the SIP Hotels
Date: Saturday, November 28, 2020 12:58:31 PM

 

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

Jill Greenblatt 
lemur64@gmail.com 
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1352 Acton St. 
Berkeley, California 94706



 This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

From: Sheila Hembury
To: Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Stewart-Kahn, Abigail (HOM); Carroll, Maryellen (DEM); Board of Supervisors, (BOS);

Aragon, Tomas (DPH); BOS-Legislative Aides
Subject: Stop the Plan to Shut Down the SIP Hotels
Date: Saturday, November 28, 2020 2:37:48 PM

 

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

Sheila Hembury 
sheilarose7@gmail.com 
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1139A Guerrero St 
San Francisco , California 94110



 This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

From: emilys.morris21@gmail.com
To: Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Stewart-Kahn, Abigail (HOM); Carroll, Maryellen (DEM); Board of Supervisors, (BOS);

Aragon, Tomas (DPH); BOS-Legislative Aides
Subject: Stop the Plan to Shut Down the SIP Hotels
Date: Saturday, November 28, 2020 5:27:56 PM

 

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

emilys.morris21@gmail.com 
128 N Humboldt St 
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San Mateo, California 94401



 This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

From: Selena Salgado
To: Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Stewart-Kahn, Abigail (HOM); Carroll, Maryellen (DEM); Board of Supervisors, (BOS);

Aragon, Tomas (DPH); BOS-Legislative Aides
Subject: Stop the Plan to Shut Down the SIP Hotels
Date: Saturday, November 28, 2020 7:39:38 PM

 

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

Selena Salgado 
selys.catalan415@gmail.com 
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1183 Pierce Street 
San Francisco, California 94115



 This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

From: Miriam Sorell
To: Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Stewart-Kahn, Abigail (HOM); Carroll, Maryellen (DEM); Board of Supervisors, (BOS);

Aragon, Tomas (DPH); BOS-Legislative Aides
Subject: Stop the Plan to Shut Down the SIP Hotels
Date: Saturday, November 28, 2020 8:52:24 PM

 

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

Miriam Sorell 
miriam.sorell@gmail.com 
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59 Webster st 
San Francisco, California 94117



 This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

From: Emily Stewart
To: Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Stewart-Kahn, Abigail (HOM); Carroll, Maryellen (DEM); Board of Supervisors, (BOS);

Aragon, Tomas (DPH); BOS-Legislative Aides
Subject: Stop the Plan to Shut Down the SIP Hotels
Date: Sunday, November 29, 2020 8:18:08 AM

 

London Breed et al. ,

Dear Mayor Breed,

As a city resident and community member, I am outraged by the City’s plans to begin closing
the Shelter in Place (SIP) hotels on December 21. Even though it was announced that they
will likely delay, no new date has been given to hotel residents, nor have they been notified
where they will be moved to, and all of us fear it will be the streets.

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

Emily Stewart 
stormsunrainbow@gmail.com 
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ID #4159, PO Box 1679 
Sacramento, California 95812



 This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

From: Jennifer Young
To: Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Stewart-Kahn, Abigail (HOM); Carroll, Maryellen (DEM); Board of Supervisors, (BOS);

Aragon, Tomas (DPH); BOS-Legislative Aides
Subject: Stop the Plan to Shut Down the SIP Hotels
Date: Sunday, November 29, 2020 5:06:09 PM

 

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

Jennifer Young 
jennifer.young.lmt@gmail.com 
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6542 42nd Ave SW #202 
Seattle, Washington 98136



 This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

From: Sarah Lawton
To: Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Stewart-Kahn, Abigail (HOM); Carroll, Maryellen (DEM); Board of Supervisors, (BOS);

Aragon, Tomas (DPH); BOS-Legislative Aides
Subject: Do not shut down the shelter in place hotels!
Date: Sunday, November 29, 2020 5:40:20 PM

 

London Breed et al. ,

Dear Mayor Breed,

As a community member and elected church leader (Senior Warden at St. John the Evangelist
Episcopal Church) I am sad and outraged by the City’s plans to begin closing the Shelter in
Place (SIP) hotels on December 21, just four days before Christmas. Even with a possible
delay from this date, I understand no new date has been given to hotel residents, nor have
they been notified where they will be moved. All of us fear it will be the streets. We at St.
John's know very well what that scenario looks like as we saw a sharp increase in tent
encampments in the Mission after the Tenderloin encampments were cleared out a few
months ago. This wasn't a solution! It was moving people--our neighbors, our own community-
-into the same precarious situation a few blocks away. Turning people out of hotels will do the
same.

In the middle of an affordable housing crisis, a terrible surge in COVID-19 cases, and winter
weather approaching, it is dangerous, irresponsible, and unconscionable to plan to close
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
acceptable. We know this means the streets.

The majority of SIP hotel residents are seniors and people with disabilities, and a
disproportionate number, approximately 40%, are African American. Threatening closure is an
act of ageism, ableism, and racism, whether or not that is the intention. These communities
are at the greatest risk of serious illness and death from COVID-19. If individuals are forced
back to congregate homeless shelters, Safe Sleeping Sites, the street, they will be likely to
contract and potentially die from COVID or from exposure.

We are facing winter, holidays, and a pandemic surge. Closing the hotels is absolutely the
wrong thing to do.

I plead with you to call off hotel closure until we have safe, stable, permanent affordable
housing with services to offer. In one of the wealthiest cities in the world, surely we can find
the resources necessary to keep people in the hotels through the winter and through the
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pandemic. I also call on you to set up a listening session with SIP hotel residents and bring
people directly affected into the decision-making process about the hotels.

Sincerely,

Sarah Lawton 
Senior Warden 
St. John the Evangelist Episcopal Church 
1661 15th Street 
San Francisco, CA 94103

Sarah Lawton 
SarahELawton@gmail.com 
263 Lexington Street 
San Francisco, California 94110



 This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

From: romarox101@gmail.com
To: Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Stewart-Kahn, Abigail (HOM); Carroll, Maryellen (DEM); Board of Supervisors, (BOS);

Aragon, Tomas (DPH); BOS-Legislative Aides
Subject: Stop the Plan to Shut Down the SIP Hotels
Date: Sunday, November 29, 2020 6:23:28 PM

 

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

romarox101@gmail.com 
15 Wool St 
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San Francisco, California 94110



 This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

From: Laura Bresler
To: Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Stewart-Kahn, Abigail (HOM); Carroll, Maryellen (DEM); Board of Supervisors, (BOS);

Aragon, Tomas (DPH); BOS-Legislative Aides
Subject: Stop the Plan to Shut Down the SIP Hotels
Date: Sunday, November 29, 2020 6:52:18 PM

 

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

Laura Bresler 
elbresler@gmail.com 
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311 Moultrie st 
SF , California 94110



 This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

From: jackieornelas411@gmail.com
To: Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Stewart-Kahn, Abigail (HOM); Carroll, Maryellen (DEM); Board of Supervisors, (BOS);

Aragon, Tomas (DPH); BOS-Legislative Aides
Subject: Stop the Plan to Shut Down the SIP Hotels
Date: Sunday, November 29, 2020 6:55:53 PM

 

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

jackieornelas411@gmail.com 
234 Euclid Ave 
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San Francisco, California 94118



 This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

From: Miranda Dietz
To: Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Stewart-Kahn, Abigail (HOM); Carroll, Maryellen (DEM); Board of Supervisors, (BOS);

Aragon, Tomas (DPH); BOS-Legislative Aides
Subject: Stop the Plan to Shut Down the SIP Hotels
Date: Sunday, November 29, 2020 7:02:35 PM

 

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

Miranda Dietz 
miranda.dietz@gmail.com 
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538 Laidley 
San Francisco, California 94131



 This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

From: Bill Kee
To: Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Stewart-Kahn, Abigail (HOM); Carroll, Maryellen (DEM); Board of Supervisors, (BOS);

Aragon, Tomas (DPH); BOS-Legislative Aides
Subject: Stop the Plan to Shut Down the SIP Hotels
Date: Sunday, November 29, 2020 7:07:36 PM

 

London Breed et al. ,

Dear Mayor Breed,

As a community member, I am very concerned by the City’s plans to begin closing the Shelter
in Place (SIP) hotels on December 21. Even though it was announced that they will likely
delay, no new date has been given to hotel residents, nor have they been notified where they
will be moved to, and all of us fear it will be the streets.

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

Bill Kee 
williampkee@gmail.com 
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3745 Folsom St 
San Francisco , California 94110



 This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

From: Pamela Magers
To: Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Stewart-Kahn, Abigail (HOM); Carroll, Maryellen (DEM); Board of Supervisors, (BOS);

Aragon, Tomas (DPH); BOS-Legislative Aides
Subject: Stop the Plan to Shut Down the SIP Hotels
Date: Sunday, November 29, 2020 7:42:35 PM

 

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

Pamela Magers 
pamelaclarecsf@aol.com 
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3743 Cesar Chavez St. 
San Francisco, California 94110



 This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

From: Indigo Mudbhary
To: Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Stewart-Kahn, Abigail (HOM); Carroll, Maryellen (DEM); Board of Supervisors, (BOS);

Aragon, Tomas (DPH); BOS-Legislative Aides
Subject: Stop the Plan to Shut Down the SIP Hotels
Date: Sunday, November 29, 2020 8:36:40 PM

 

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

Indigo Mudbhary 
indigo.mudbhary@gmail.com 
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236 W Portal Ave #49 
San Francisco, California 94127-1423



 This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

From: elliot helman
To: Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Stewart-Kahn, Abigail (HOM); Carroll, Maryellen (DEM); Board of Supervisors, (BOS);

Aragon, Tomas (DPH); BOS-Legislative Aides
Subject: Stop the Plan to Shut Down the SIP Hotels
Date: Sunday, November 29, 2020 9:33:01 PM

 

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

elliot helman 
muzungu_x@yahoo.com 
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mission bay blvd N 
san francisco, California 94158-2497



 This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

From: Alisa Quint
To: Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Stewart-Kahn, Abigail (HOM); Carroll, Maryellen (DEM); Board of Supervisors, (BOS);

Aragon, Tomas (DPH); BOS-Legislative Aides
Subject: Stop the Plan to Shut Down the SIP Hotels
Date: Sunday, November 29, 2020 10:53:13 PM

 

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

Alisa Quint 
alisaquint@mac.com 
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900 Lincoln Village Circle #238 
Larkspur, California 94939



 This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

From: Maureen Anderson
To: Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Stewart-Kahn, Abigail (HOM); Carroll, Maryellen (DEM); Board of Supervisors, (BOS);

Aragon, Tomas (DPH); BOS-Legislative Aides
Subject: Stop the Plan to Shut Down the SIP Hotels
Date: Sunday, November 29, 2020 11:10:26 PM

 

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

Maureen Anderson 
2maureena@gmail.com 

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


4018 FOREST HILL AVE 
OAKLAND, California 94602-2418



 This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

From: Jennifer Raviv
To: Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Stewart-Kahn, Abigail (HOM); Carroll, Maryellen (DEM); Board of Supervisors, (BOS);

Aragon, Tomas (DPH); BOS-Legislative Aides
Subject: Stop the Plan to Shut Down the SIP Hotels
Date: Monday, November 30, 2020 8:21:55 AM

 

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

Jennifer Raviv 
jenniferraviv@gmail.com 

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


1606 Church Street, #4 
San Francisco, California 94131



 This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

From: Andrew Lax
To: Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Stewart-Kahn, Abigail (HOM); Carroll, Maryellen (DEM); Board of Supervisors, (BOS);

Aragon, Tomas (DPH); BOS-Legislative Aides
Subject: Stop the Plan to Shut Down the SIP Hotels
Date: Monday, November 30, 2020 8:30:26 AM

 

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

Andrew Lax 
andylax@gmail.com 

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


475 Hampshire 
San Francisco, California 94005



 This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

From: jodav1026@gmail.com
To: Board of Supervisors, (BOS)
Subject: Stop the Plan to Shut Down the SIP Hotels
Date: Tuesday, November 24, 2020 2:27:36 PM

 

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

jodav1026@gmail.com 
909 Geary St, 427 
San Francisco, California 94109

mailto:info@email.actionnetwork.org
mailto:board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org


 This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

From: Richard Sullivan
To: Board of Supervisors, (BOS)
Subject: Stop the Plan to Shut Down the SIP Hotels
Date: Tuesday, November 24, 2020 2:41:42 PM

 

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

Richard Sullivan 
richardsullivan6734@gmail.com 
410 Eddy Street #308 

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

From: Kelly Lloyd
To: Board of Supervisors, (BOS)
Subject: Stop the Plan to Shut Down the SIP Hotels
Date: Tuesday, November 24, 2020 3:11:12 PM

 

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

Kelly Lloyd 
k.j.llyd@gmail.com 
1151 Hyde St 

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

From: Joanne Kay
To: Board of Supervisors, (BOS)
Subject: Stop the Plan to Shut Down the SIP Hotels
Date: Tuesday, November 24, 2020 3:20:26 PM

 

Board of Supervisors,

Dear Mayor Breed,

As a community member, I am completely outraged by the City’s plans to begin closing the
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
without housing people. Not to mention it being the middle of our cold and rainy season.

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

Joanne Kay 
jkay@endhepcsf.org 
2835 Anza Street, 3 

mailto:jkay@endhepcsf.org
mailto:board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org


San Francisco, California 94121



 This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

From: Ann Marie Ballowe
To: Board of Supervisors, (BOS)
Subject: Stop the Plan to Shut Down the SIP Hotels
Date: Tuesday, November 24, 2020 4:14:25 PM

 

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

Ann Marie Ballowe 
annmarieballowe3@gmail.com 
20 Franklin Street 

mailto:info@email.actionnetwork.org
mailto:board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org


San Francisco, California 94102



 This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

From: Theresa Schmitter
To: Board of Supervisors, (BOS)
Subject: Stop the Plan to Shut Down the SIP Hotels
Date: Tuesday, November 24, 2020 4:27:27 PM

 

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

Theresa Schmitter 
theresaschmitter@hotmail.com 
1134 Irving Street 

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

From: Chris Graske
To: Board of Supervisors, (BOS)
Subject: Stop the Plan to Shut Down the SIP Hotels
Date: Tuesday, November 24, 2020 4:46:45 PM

 

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

Chris Graske 
1lifeallout4jc@gmail.com 
357 Ellis ST 

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

From: Jacqueline Patton
To: Board of Supervisors, (BOS)
Subject: Stop the Plan to Shut Down the SIP Hotels
Date: Tuesday, November 24, 2020 5:38:28 PM

 

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

Jacqueline Patton 
jacqueku@gmail.com 
610 Shotwell #7 

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

From: abdprod@me.com
To: Board of Supervisors, (BOS)
Subject: Stop the Plan to Shut Down the SIP Hotels
Date: Wednesday, November 25, 2020 6:37:36 AM

 

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

abdprod@me.com 
3574 22ND ST 
SAN FRANCISCO, California 94114

mailto:info@email.actionnetwork.org
mailto:board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org


 This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

From: Ena Dallas
To: Board of Supervisors, (BOS)
Subject: Stop the Plan to Shut Down the SIP Hotels
Date: Wednesday, November 25, 2020 7:48:51 AM

 

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

Ena Dallas 
enadallas@gmail.com 
419 Capp st 

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

From: Peter Estes
To: Board of Supervisors, (BOS)
Subject: Stop the Plan to Shut Down the SIP Hotels
Date: Wednesday, November 25, 2020 11:13:38 AM

 

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

Peter Estes 
peter@sdaction.org 
109 Caselli Avenue 

mailto:peter@sdaction.org
mailto:board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org


San Francisco, California 94114



 This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

From: Soraya Azari
To: Board of Supervisors, (BOS)
Subject: Stop the Plan to Shut Down the SIP Hotels
Date: Wednesday, November 25, 2020 1:07:59 PM

 

Board of Supervisors,

Dear Mayor Breed,

As a doctor in San Francisco, I am outraged by the City’s plans to begin closing the Shelter in
Place (SIP) hotels on December 21. Just yesterday I saw a woman in clinic who is homeless
and has suffered with red, weepy, malodorous c leg wounds for roughly 2 years. She received
housing through the SIP hotels and now her wounds are essentially gone.

This woman received the notice about the upcoming eviction on Dec 21st. She is terrified
because she is certain that her wounds will recur, and along with that, the calls to 911 and the
admissions to the hospital. She is also afraid she will get COVID19. This woman is Black, and
born and raised in San Francisco, reflecting the disparity we see in homelessness in SF.

City staff claim that people will not be evicted without a plan. However, housing officials have
admitted that there are not enough available housing units to meet the need. Simply putting
someone on the list, or even giving a referral that may or may not lead to stable housing, is not
acceptable. This is the reality this woman is experiencing and she is terrified.

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

Soraya Azari 
soraya.azari@gmail.com 
895 Hayes Street 
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

From: Tina Martin
To: Board of Supervisors, (BOS)
Subject: Stop the Plan to Shut Down the SIP Hotels
Date: Wednesday, November 25, 2020 1:43:29 PM

 

Board of Supervisors,

Dear Mayor Breed,

I'm aware of the difficult choices you have to make, but please don't carry out the plan to begin
closing the Shelter in Place (SIP) hotels. It's ironic that the original date planned was
December 21, the longest night of the year! Even though it was announced that they will likely
delay, no new date has been given to hotel residents, nor have they been notified where they
will be moved to, and all of us fear it will be the streets.

With the uptick in COVID-19 cases and with a housing shortage, there must be a better
solution that evicting people without providing them housing elsewhere.

City staff claim that people will not be evicted without a plan. but housing officials have
admitted that there are not enough available housing units to meet the need. 
Thank you.

Tina Martin 
tina_martin@sbcglobal.net 
2630 19th Avenue 
San Francisco, California 94116

mailto:tina_martin@sbcglobal.net
mailto:board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org


 This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

From: Jessica Dong
To: Board of Supervisors, (BOS)
Subject: Stop the Plan to Shut Down the SIP Hotels
Date: Wednesday, November 25, 2020 1:55:26 PM

 

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

Jessica Dong 
jessica.p.dong@gmail.com 
9 Hugo street 

mailto:info@email.actionnetwork.org
mailto:board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org


San Francisco , California 94122



 This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

From: Betty Traynor
To: Board of Supervisors, (BOS)
Subject: Stop the Plan to Shut Down the SIP Hotels
Date: Wednesday, November 25, 2020 2:08:58 PM

 

Board of Supervisors,

Dear Mayor Breed,

As a community member and resident of District 5, I am outraged by the City’s plans to begin
closing the Shelter in Place (SIP) hotels on December 21. Even though it was announced that
they will likely delay, no new date has been given to hotel residents, nor have they been
notified where they will be moved to, and all of us fear it will be the streets.

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

I urge you to notify residents and staff that you are immediately calling off hotel closure and
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
Betty Traynor 
Senior and Disability Action

Betty Traynor 

mailto:btraynor@att.net
mailto:board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org


btraynor@att.net 
25 Western Shore Ln Apt. 6 
San Francisco, California 94115-3722



 This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

From: christine soran
To: Board of Supervisors, (BOS)
Subject: Stop the Plan to Shut Down the SIP Hotels
Date: Wednesday, November 25, 2020 2:49:08 PM

 

Board of Supervisors,

Dear Mayor Breed,

As a community member and physician, I am outraged by the City’s plans to begin closing the
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
back to homeless shelters, Safe Sleeping Sites, the street, they will be likely to contract
COVID and be at risk of death and increasing the spread of COVID in the community

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

christine soran 
csoran@gmail.com 
82 parnassus ave 

mailto:info@email.actionnetwork.org
mailto:board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org


san francisco, California 94117



 This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

From: Aldo Catalan
To: Board of Supervisors, (BOS)
Subject: Stop the Plan to Shut Down the SIP Hotels
Date: Wednesday, November 25, 2020 4:52:35 PM

 

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

Aldo Catalan 
aldocatalan415@gmail.com 
1183 pierce st 

mailto:info@email.actionnetwork.org
mailto:board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org


San Francisco , California 94115
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